

To: "Mistri, Alex" <AMistri@hess.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invitation to Feb 21 Energy Leadership Event (Washington DC)

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png; image003.png; image005.jpg; image006.jpg

Hi Alex,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. I wanted to follow up with you about the Secretary speaking at your event on the 21st and what time frame you were looking at.

From: Mistri, Alex <AMistri@hess.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 2:23 PM

To: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invitation to Feb 21 Energy Leadership Event (Washington DC)

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

From: David E. Holt <DHolt@consumerenergyalliance.org>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 12:57 PM

To: Mistri, Alex <AMistri@hess.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Feb 21 Energy Leadership Event (Washington DC)

Alex:

Please advise on best approach for getting this invite to Sec Burgum. If you'd like to put me directly in touch with Jody, I am happy to take it from there and work with his scheduler, etc...

FERC Commissioner Christie and EPA Administrator Zeldin have also been invited. Sec-Designee Wright's invite in pending his confirmation. Gov Landry and Reeves are both confirmed to attend. We are working to confirm other Govs ... who will be in DC for the RGA meetings.

All my best,
David

January 30, 2025

The Honorable Douglas Burgum
U.S. Secretary of Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240

0000366

Dear Secretary Burgum:

Congratulations on your recent nomination and Senate confirmation. On behalf of Consumer Energy Alliance, we are honored to invite you to attend and give brief remarks at our America's Energy Leadership event which will introduce the newly created [Governors Coalition for Energy Security \(GCES\)](#). The event is scheduled for February 21, 2025, from 3 pm to 5 pm at the Conrad Hotel in Washington, DC.

The members of GCES (Gov. Jeff Landry (LA), chair) as well as the [Outer Continental Shelf Governors Coalition](#) (OCSGC) (Gov. Tate Reeves (MS), chair) are excited to join together with invited members of the Trump Administration, Congressional leaders, and guests from every sector of the U.S. economy to discuss how energy policies impact American consumers, and align on federal and state cooperative efforts among senior Federal officials, state governors, and others committed to a renewed, bipartisan collaboration between state and federal leaders.

We believe your voice is a critical addition to our event. If possible, please let us know by Monday, February 10th whether you will be able to attend. Thank you in advance for your consideration, and we very much look forward to hearing from you.

Please feel free to contact me or Kaitlin Hammons (khammons@consumerenergyalliance.org) to confirm or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
David Holt
President
Consumer Energy Alliance

David E Holt
President
Consumer Energy Alliance
2211 Norfolk
Suite 610
Houston, Texas 77098
PH: 713-524-2622
dholt@consumerenergyalliance.org


This transmittal is a confidential client communication, is otherwise sent in confidence, or is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email and are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately and destroy any and all records or copies of this communication. Thank you.

0000367